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Debbie Singh

From: Noel Hall <n.hall@wlc.ac.uk>
Sent: 14 May 2019 11:31

To: Debbie Singh

Subject: Re: W/E 12/5/19

Joe was in all last week Max was in tuesday and thursday on site the other dayds

On Tue, 14 May 2019 at 10:31, Debbie Singh <Debbie@raphaelltd.co.uk> wrote:

Hi Noel

Please could you confirm college attendance for the week ending above

Many thanks

Regards

Debbie

Raphael Contracting Ltd | IMS Specialist Joinery Ltd
Tel 0208 391 9100 | Fax 0208 391 2220
Raphael House, 123 Roebuck Road, Chessington KT 1EU

www.raphaelcontracting.com / www.jmsspecialistjoinery.com
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Debbie Sﬂ\gh

From:;
Sent:
To:

Cc
Subject:

Debbie/lason
See email below

Dave Sanders

13 May 2019 10:26
Debbie Singh
Jason Wray

FW: Wimbledon - 1736 - Raphael ops hours

From: Peter Kay <Peter.Kay@leewarren.co.uk>

Sent: 13 May 2019 10:24

To: Martin O'Brien <Martin@raphaelltd.co.uk>

Ce: Clive Hooper <Clive@leewarren.co.uk>; Dave Sanders <Dave@raphaelltd.co.uk>

Subject: RE: Wimbledon - 1736 - Raphael ops hours

Sorry Martin,

Please see below hours with names this time;

LEE WARREN-1736 | Monday | Tuesday | Wednesday | :Thursday |- Friday .
Winfibledon Court 1 :07/05/2019 | 08/05/2019 | '09/05/2019 | 10/05/
Shashi Hirani 9 9 9
Valentin Sabau 9 9 9
Ashok Motichande 9 9 9
Hirji Gorasia 9 9 9

Regards,

Peter Kay

Site Manager

i +44 (0)7776 508 810
T +44 ()20 8813 7474
www . leewarren.co.uk

From: Peter Kay

Sent: 07 May 2019 08:15

To: 'Martin Q'Brien' <Martin@raphaelltd.co.uk>

Cc: Clive Hooper <Clive@leewarren.co.uk>; 'Dave Sanders' <Dave@raphaelltd.co.uk>

Subject: RE: Wimbledon - 1736 - Raphael ops hours

Good morning Martin,

To complete the week, please see hours for Raphael ops below.

Saturday
04/05/2019 .
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